Planning Office <planningoffice@town.lynnfield.ma.us>

RE: Scenic Road Bylaw Application

2 messages

Bruce Comak <bruce@comakbros.com> Wed, Jun 24, 2020 at 4:24 PM
To: Planning Office <planningoffice@town.lynnfield.ma.us>, "ecademartori@town.lynnfield.ma.us" <ecademartori@town.lynnfield.ma.us>
Cc: "Comak Bros. - Peter Morse" <pete@comakbros.com>, Angela On Chestnut Street <ama23ang@aol.com>

Honorable planning board members

I am the contractor who will be doing the work at 420 Chestnut street.

I am making a request to be put on the next meeting agenda . 1 am requesting to be allowed to make an addition curb cut at 420 Chestnut street in order to install a
permeable paver circular driveway as in the site plans | have previously submitted.

I'have met with the town engineer onsite. While there will be no cutting or removal of trees or the tearing down, burial, relocation, or destruction of any stonewalls,
he felt that | should make application anyway.

If you have any questions prior to the meeting, i can be reached on my cell phone.
Thank you

Bruce Comak

Comak Bros. Inc

647 Lowell St
Peabody, Mass. 01960

Main # 978-535-1227

Office direct 978-528-4709
Cell 978-423-7253 (call & text)
bruce@comakbros.com

www.comakbros.com

-------- Original message --------

From: Planning Office <planningoffice@town.lynnfield.ma.us>
Date: 6/24/20 11:41 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Bruce Comak <bruce@comakbros.com>

Subject: Scenic Road Bylaw Application

Hello Bruce,

The Scenic Road Bylaw can be found on the Planning Board page of the Lynnfield town website, or you can link directly here:
https://www.town.Iynnﬁeld.ma.us/sites/lynnﬁeldma/ﬁles/uploads/scenic_roads_bylaw_and_faq_for__web_O.pdf
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254 BAY ROAD
SOUTH HAMILTON, MASS. 01982

PHONE: (978) 468-1942
FAX: (978) 468-1104
hjcollins@hjcellinslandscape.com
www.hjcollinslandscape.com
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